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American X-Ray and Inspection, License No. 21-15455-01
Incorporated

ATTN: Thomas D. Grashaw, RSO
24030 Haggerty Road
Farmington Hills, MI 48024

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter dated April 27, 1979, informing us of
the actions regarding the apparent missing radiographer and source
on April 23, 1979, and of the subsequent corrective action you
have taken.

We have no further questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

|< li

J. A. Pag ro, Chiefi
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